From: Wessling, Cheryl

To: Peak, Dana

Cc: Downtown West Project; Tu, John; Han, James
Subject: RE: DW Web Site

Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 12:13:14 PM

Got it! linitially thought you were correcting the end time from 6:00 to 6:30 ... but you’re correcting
the start time to 6:30 and no need to indicate an end time. Thanks Dana!

From: Peak, Dana

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 12:00 PM

To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>;
Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: DW Web Site

Hi Cheryl,
No - 4:30 to 6:00pm is what is currently on the website and that is wrong.

The time should be 6:30pm.

Dana Peak Edwards

Historic Preservation Review Planner | Planning Division | City of San Jose
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 3™ floor
(408) 896-7943 Mobile

http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 11:57 AM

To: Peak, Dana <Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>;

Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: DW Web Site

| can make the correction, so 4:30-6:30pm — is that right?

Thanks for being alert, Dana!

Cheryl Wessling | Public Information Manager
City of San José, Dept. of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
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408.535.6817 | cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov

Stay informed www.bit.ly/PBCENewsletter-Signup
@BuildingSanJose facebook twitter instagram

From: Peak, Dana

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 11:43 AM

To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl. Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>;
Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: DW Web Site

Hi Cheryl,
| noticed that the below website includes the upcoming March 17th HLC meeting, but the
listed time is incorrect. It notes the time as 4:30pm to 6:00pm.

The correct time should be 6:30pm.

Who should | contact to make that change?

Google Project | City of San Jose (sanjoseca.gov)

Google Project | City of San Jose

Downtown West Community Meeting - Initial Development Application Thursday, December 5,
2019 - 5:30-7:30 p.m. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Library, Room 225 150 E. San Fernando St.,
San Jose. Meeting focus: This meeting allowed Google, the project applicant, to present the
project and answer questions.City staff will also present the City's review and decision-making
process.

WWW.Sanjoseca.gov

Dana Peak Edwards

Historic Preservation Review Planner | Planning Division | City of San Jose
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 34 floor

(408) 896-7943 Mobile

http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning


http://www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce
mailto:cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.bit.ly/PBCENewsletter-Signup
http://www.facebook.com/buildingsanjose
http://www.twitter.com/buildingsanjose
http://www.instagram.com/buildingsanjose
mailto:Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
mailto:john.tu@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:James.Han@sanjoseca.gov
https://www.sanjoseca.gov/your-government/departments-offices/planning-building-code-enforcement/planning-division/projects-of-high-interest/google-project
https://www.sanjoseca.gov/your-government/departments-offices/planning-building-code-enforcement/planning-division/projects-of-high-interest/google-project
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

